STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA September 8, 1983 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Hondo 0il & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: State BV "A"
#1-A-25-17-28
Empire Abo Pool

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your Form C-104, on the above captioned
well, requesting a testing allowable.

However, before a testing allowable can be assigned, we will
need the formation and the perfs.

If you will call them in to our office, we will put them on
your C-104, and assign a testing allowable for this well.

Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II




